Washakie County 4-H Council Meeting Minutes January 6, 2020

Present: Amber Armajo, Stephanie Voss, Amy Baugh, Clayton Baugh, Tamara Drake, Beth Shaffer, Janet Benson, Tara Jorgensen.

Meeting called to order at 5:37 pm.

Janet moved to dispense with the pledges. Beth seconded. Motion carried.

Minutes were read by Stephanie. Tamara move to accept the minutes. Beth seconded. Motion carried.

Treasurer's report was handed out at beginning of meeting. We talked about the use of the Homer Geis fund for bleachers at the fairgrounds. Homer Geis fund balance is \$1275.98. That should buy at least one set of bleachers.

Janet says the 2019-2020 budget will be available for review at the February meeting.

Correspondence was circulated.

Club reports

South Flat Juniors made cat toys at the November meeting that will be donated to the Humane Society. Renegades had end of year party.

Roadrunners made Christmas cards for the nursing home. They also made cookies for the troops which were delivered to the American Legion, and also made donations to the Food Bank.

Cloverbuds decorated cookies and donated them to the nurses' station at the hospital. Soon they will focus on winter safety.

Project reports

Shooting sports leaders' meeting next monday at 5:30 pm.

Fairboard is looking to fill a new position. David Doyle will not be taking on another term.

Junior Livestock Sale Committee- Quality Assurance will have regular level requirements again this year.

Achievement Night- Amy suggested to shorten the club lists reading when coming up on stage. Maybe we can list the youths under their completion levels. We can also have the youths' completion levels listed in the printed program. Maybe we could also have a countywide slide-show during dinner. Janet noted that we only spent \$1200 out of \$1500 budget.

Parade of Lights- Float went well. We need more Christmas lights.

Officer Elections-Amy volunteered herself for Secretary position.

Slate of officers presented as President-Tamara Drake, Vice President-Stephanie Voss, Secretary-Amy Baugh, Treasurer-Janet Benson, Officer at Large-Erin Wright. Tara moved to approve the slate of officers. Janet seconded. Motion carried.

2020 Dates

There will be no 4-H Camp this year at H Diamond W because of the extensive remodeling work. Options available to our kids are taking another type of trip, partner with Sheridan county 4-H camp, or

just skip a year of camp. Amber will check with other county 4-H camps for our kids to attend.

Quality Assurance required dates will be added to schedule as they become available.

4-H Afterschool Program- Amber needs more kids to help with this program. We as leaders will bring this up at our club meetings. Kids are also encouraged to suggest project activities.

There will be be a Livestock Judging contest on June 4th. Could we get a workshop put on beforehand. Maybe Michelle Arnett, Meg Debolt, or Mr. Green could lead this workshop. We could ask for help from the state 4-H Office as well.

Westi-AG Days youth career night is on February 11th.

Next meeting is February 3rd, 2020 at 5:30 pm.

Meeting adjourned at 7 pm

Respectfully submitted,

Tamara Drake